
 

ADDENDUM 1 

PYT TIP Engineering Services 

RFQ ID: 2016-PYIR-TIP-P1 

9/23/16 

1) Can the Pascua Yaqui Tribe provide a sample contract agreement? 
a. Sample Contract Included in revised RFQ dated 9/23/16 

2) Section 4 and 5 of the RFQ references a “Project Experience Form” and a “Staff Qualification 
Form”.  Do these sections require forms to be filled out or should the sections be in narrative 
form? 

a. No specific forms required for RFQ response.  
3) Can the Pascua Yaqui Tribe identify the 3.5 miles of roadway that is part of Phase 1? 

a. At this time we cannot. However, Los Reales, Calle Tetakusim, and Ignacio Baumea 
reconstruction is scheduled for phase 1, the remaining road miles will be various 
neighborhood streets. 

4) Have any projects been identified in Phases 2 or 3? 
a. Remaining neighborhood streets.  

5) What level of structural engineering services does the Pascua Yaqui Tribe anticipate 
needing?  Will it only be small box culverts/drainage structures or is a larger scope anticipated? 

a. Small Box Culverts / Drainage Structures at this time. This is subject to construction 
budget. 

6) Is there an overall page limit, and if there is a page limit would the SOQ cover be 

included in the page count?  
a. Refer to section 4e for page limits. The cover will not be counted.  

7) Zip Code on Business Card is different than RFQ, which one should we use? 
a. Use Zip Code found in the RFQ. 85757 

8) Is there Tribal Preference? 
a. Yes, for prime consultant only, worth (5) points. Updated rating criteria included in the 

revised RFQ. See section 5a(v) 
 
 
Addendum Acknowledgment Form Added to Section 4e “SOQ Contents” as #7. See Section 4e #7. 

Acknowledgment - Include This Form with Your Submission 
 
Responder Name 
 
______________________________ 
 
Responder Signature 
 
______________________________ 
 
 




